s 47k

From: EIAT <EIAT@aec.gov.au>

Sent: Friday, 7 July 2023 11:32 AM

To:

Cc: EIAT

Subject: RE: [External] Issuing data request notices [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Categories: -

Apologies for the delay in getting back, but confirming we’ve received your email and I’ve noted with our legal team
the correct process.
Many thanks for your help confirming this.

Kind regards,

m | Project Officer
efending Democracy Unit | Electoral Integrity and Media Branch

Australian Electoral Commission
T:

AEC Male sure you're ensolled to vote.
Australian Electcral Commission Visit Www.asc g all

From:

Sent: Friday, June 30, 2023 3:26 PM

To: EIAT <EIAT@aec.gov.au>

Cc:

Subject: Re: [External] Issuing data request notices [SEC=OFFICIAL]

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the Australian Federal Government. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

il
No worries.

Yes, legal notices and data preservation requests should be submitted here:
https://www.tiktok.com/legal/report/lawenforcementrequest

This goes to- Law enforcement team based in Singapore). Happy to bring him along to the next meeting if
you'd like to meet.

- and the new TSET channel are for the purposes of reporting content for review and potential takedown.
Hope that clarifies things but let me know if you need more information.

Cheers



On Wed, Jun 28, 2023 at 12:10 PM EIAT <EIAT@aec.gov.au> wrote:

Thanks for meeting and sharing some insight into TikTok’s referendum hub.
| did think of a question while we were speaking that wasn’t entirely related to the discussion and am wondering if
you can assist. TikTok Singapore recently advised that data requests be directed to them, see attached. You

previously mentioned the_ inbox will soon/ eventually not be monitored. Can you confirm
the best address for issuing legal notices?

Many thanks,

EENEE | Proiect Officer

Defending Democracy Unit | Electoral Integrity and Communications Branch

Australian Electoral Commission

| -

__
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Follow us on E E






